
From: Magnum Transportation
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Downers Grove Main Street Finish Platform Replacement
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 4:08:49 PM
Attachments: FOIA - LEGACY - 5000 BELMONT.docx

Mr. Stuebner:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, we are hereby requesting
copies of the attached described documents pertaining to the Downers
Grove Main Street (BNSF) Finish Platform Replacement project which took
place between 2014 - 2015.  Please see the attached description for the
documents requested. Please provide electronic copies of the documents.
 If there are any questions pertaining to this request, feel free to contact
me.

Thank you,

Bill Bonko
Magnum Transportation

 
We've moved!
Our new office is located at
1430 W. 38th Street
Chicago, IL  60609
(773) 624-9740 phone
(773) 624-9764 fax

mailto:magnumtranschicago@yahoo.com
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com

Copies of the following documents relating to the Downers Grove Main Street (BNSF) Finish Platform Replacement, including by not limited to:

(1) Copy of the contract between Metra and Legacy Construction and or KEE Construction;

(2) Copy of the payment and performance bonds posted by Legacy Construction and or KEE Construction for this project;

(3) An accounting of what has been paid to Legacy Construction and or KEE Construction,  and the balance, if any, that remains to be paid;

(4) Copies of any and all checks issued to Legacy Construction and or KEE Construction ;

(5) Any and all sworn statements and supporting draw documents from Legacy Construction and or KEE Construction, including lien waivers from subcontractors.

(6) An actual written accounting of all contractors and subcontractors paid, the date of payment, and the amount paid.



PLEASE PROVIDE THE REQUESTER WITH THE COST OF COMPLYING WITH THIS REQUEST.
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